Channel One Radio

16 1ST AVENUE, N. E. HICKORY, NORTH CAROLINA 28601 (704) 328-1731
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F C December 22, 1965

GEORGE McGOVERN, General Manager 1000 Watts Non Directional

Mr. Kermit Gary
R.F.D. 2, Box 298
Walnutport, Pennsylvenia 18088

Dear Sir:
We are in receipt of your December 13 letter.
Consider this varification as to your reception of WSPF radio

schedule December 12, 1965,

is possible, pleagse tune in. |

Thank you for your interest in Cha_mtgi One\Radio and Wh?t
o] ,/‘.
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PIEDMONT BROADCASTING CO., INC.




